

Dear Dr. Allen:

Yours of September 10th. received. I am so terribly busy with my State job that I havent time now for much else. It is a little bit of a job to assess and bill out about two hundred million dollars worth of public utility property. This is now what I am eating on.

Re John Trembly I didnt send him a machine but did send one to Harry Mons of Chicago as he seemed anxious for one. I havent many left and when these are gone I doubt if I can get more made on account of the wars demand for raw materials.

Re MCFarland Drug man he did taken and pay for three at one time and I remember writing to you about this but my records are at the farm. I am sorry that he didnt sell as many as his daughter thinks for we all would be richer. However I do think that I possibly did not settle up with you for one he paid for on 7/7/41. Let me know about this.

A Trainer from Iowa City said that it was a great compliment to my device that you liked it for he said that it was rare that you ever endorsed any training equipment. I certainly appreciate your kindness in behalf of my device.

Sincerely yours,

FW Lang
Frederick W. Lang
512 State Office Building
Atlanta, Ga.

P.S. Also have one out thru your efforts with a high school in College City Kansas